



A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

County Executive Office

1195 Third Street
Suite 310
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org

Main: (707) 253-4421
Fax: (707) 253-4176

David Morrison
Interim County Executive Officer

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors	From: Becky Craig, Assistant County Executive Officer
Date: 3 January 2023	Re: 11A-Committees, Commissions, and Advisory Board Appointments

The Attached Worksheet has the following corrections from the one published with the agenda:

1. CSAC Board of Directors - delete '& Executive Committee'
2. National Association of Counties – replace 'Member' with 'Delegate'
3. Association of Bay Area Governments – add Regional Planning Committee Representative